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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf 

of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2014 9:36 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Denver 2014 Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! * *

 
 

 
 

The Denver Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! 

   

This is it! The final day of bidding and your chance to bid on and win a 
beautiful mineral specimen at wholesale or less! There's still time to jump 
in and take part. These are all high end specimens at way below market 
bid levels and many still need openings. Browse the offering and place 
a bid or two if something catches your eye. The highest bids will be the 
winners when the new auction closes tonight at 8 PM CST / 9 PM EST! 

  

All specimens offered below Market Value! 
All reasonable offers will be accepted for the close! 
Feel free to bid at or below the Suggested Reserves! 

 

The Denver 2014 Mineral Auction  
  

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your Choice for the Finest Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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The Second Denver 2014 Showroom Opens This Week! 

  

* Over two dozen fine specimens and a new Tsumeb collection * 

    

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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